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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 §:54 AM

To: 'Mike Grimes' )

Subject: RE: Document Number LO8000084961

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.
Lee Rivers

Internet Access
Division of Corporations

. Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of

State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfactlon Survey

From: Mike Grimes [mailto:mgrimes@epic-premier.com]
Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2009 9:39 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document Number LOB((0084961

Regarding Docu LOB000084986T

Premier Aviation ners, LLC

Please Change all addresses except registered agent
FROM

1400 Grasslands Bivd #1

Lakeland F1 33803

TO
The new correct address:

332 Enclave Drive
Lakeland, FL 33803

Note: This is the same location however the city required a street and number change.

This applies for Principal Address, Mailing Address and Managing Member Robert M Grimes address.
Please respond via email or call 863-206-4637 if questions.

Thank you,

Robert M Grimes
Managing Member
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